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Good mooring Sheila,
 
Please see attached. Let me know if you need anything else.                                  
 
Have a great weekend!
 
Jing
 
From: Sheila Monroe <Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:24 AM
To: Li, Jing <jing.li@energytransfer.com>
Subject: RE: Title V Permit O-04456 - ETC North Permian Midstream LLC CN605687474,
RN107128977
Importance: High

 
Jing,
 
Upon review of the OP-DEL, it is unacceptable. Andrew Mann was designated the RO
effective 12/2/2025. 
 
The OP-DEL has a signature date of 11/21/25 – prior to Mr. Mann’s designation as RO.
 
Please submit a new OP-DEL signed by the Andrew Mann and Juan Sarabia dated on or
after 12/2/2025.
 
Thanks,
 
Sheila
 
From: Sheila Monroe 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:15 AM
To: 'Li, Jing' <jing.li@energytransfer.com>; dl Western Division Environmental Notices
<dlWesternDivisionEnvironmentalNotices@energytransfer.com>

mailto:jing.li@energytransfer.com
mailto:Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:jing.li@energytransfer.com
mailto:dlWesternDivisionEnvironmentalNotices@energytransfer.com



























Form OP-DEL 
Delegation of Responsible Official Information 


Federal Operating Permit Program 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


I. Identifying Information


Account Number: 


Regulated Entity Number: RN 


Customer Reference Number: CN 


Permit Number: 


Area Name: 


Company Name: 


II. Duly Authorized Representative Information


Action Type: 


New DAR Identification 


Administrative Information Change 


Conventional Title: 


Mr. 


Mrs. 


Ms. 


Dr. 


Name (Driver License/STEERS): 


Title: 


Delegation Effective Date: 


Telephone Number: 


Fax Number: 


Company Name: 


Mailing Address: 


City: 


State: 


ZIP Code: 


Email Address: 


TCEQ – 10011 (APD-ID 272v3, Revised 06/25) OP-DEL 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. 


Page _____ of _____ 


MFA062J
107128977
605687474


MARTIN COUNTY GAS PLANT
ETC NORTH PERMIAN MIDSTREAM LLC


Juan Sarabia
Director - Operations


12/4/25
432-522-8916


Energy Transfer L.P.
303 Veterans Airpark Lane


Midland
Texas


79705
dlwesterndivisionenvironmentalnotices@energytransfer.com







III. 


Form OP-DEL 
Delegation of Responsible Official Information 


Federal Operating Permit Program 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness 


I, Andrew Mann, RO for New DAR Identification


(Name printed or typed: RO for New DAR Identification; RO or DAR for Administrative Information Change) 


Certify that, based on infonnation and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements, and infonnation 
stated above are true, accurate, and complete. (RO signature required for New DAR Identification only; DAR 
signature required for any Action Type) 


//�� Responsible Official Signature: 


Date: 12/4/25


Duly Authorized Representative Signature: 


(Name(s) printed or typed) Juan Sara ia


Date: 12/4/25


� 


.i'/4 
V 


IV. Removal of Duly Authorized Representative(s)


. 


The following should be removed as Duly Authorized Representative(s): 


(Name(s) printed or typed) 


Effective Date: 


Responsible Official Signature: 


Date: 


TCEQ-10011 (APD-ID 272v3, Revised 06/25) OP-DEL 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. 


Page __ of __ 
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Subject: RE: Title V Permit O-04456 - ETC North Permian Midstream LLC CN605687474,
RN107128977

 
Received, thank you Jing.
 
 
Sheila Monroe
License & Permit Specialist
Air Permits Initial Review Team
 
From: Li, Jing <jing.li@energytransfer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 8:42 AM
To: Sheila Monroe <Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov>; dl Western Division Environmental Notices
<dlWesternDivisionEnvironmentalNotices@energytransfer.com>
Subject: RE: Title V Permit O-04456 - ETC North Permian Midstream LLC CN605687474,
RN107128977

 
Hi Sheila,
 
Please see attached revised OP-DEL with delegation effected date of 11/21/25. Thanks. Jing
 
From: Sheila Monroe <Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 8:25 AM
To: Li, Jing <jing.li@energytransfer.com>; dl Western Division Environmental Notices
<dlWesternDivisionEnvironmentalNotices@energytransfer.com>
Subject: RE: Title V Permit O-04456 - ETC North Permian Midstream LLC CN605687474,
RN107128977
Importance: High

 
Jing,
 
I just notice that the Form OP-DEL was signed prior to the Delegation Effective Date of
12/1/25.
 
The RO and DAR signature dates must be on or after the Delegation Effective Date.
 
Please submit a revised OP-DEL.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 6:46 AM
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

 
Good morning Sheila,
 
Andrew Mann is the correct RO, please see attached signed OP-CRO2. Let me know if you
have any questions. Thanks. Jing
 
 

       

Jing Li
Staff Engineer – E&C Environmental
Energy Transfer
O: 713.989.5214
M: 832.942.9881
 

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
From: Sheila Monroe <Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 8:45 AM
To: dl Western Division Environmental Notices
<dlWesternDivisionEnvironmentalNotices@energytransfer.com>; Li, Jing
<jing.li@energytransfer.com>
Subject: Title V Permit O-04456 - ETC North Permian Midstream LLC CN605687474, RN107128977
Importance: High

 

Good morning,
 
We have received your abbreviated application for the above referenced
permit, and it is currently under review.  The following item(s) are required
before we can declare the application administratively complete:
 

Verify the Responsible Official (RO). The Form OP-1 lists Andrew
Mann as RO, however, the Copy of Record in STEERS lists

mailto:jing.li@energytransfer.com
mailto:Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:dlWesternDivisionEnvironmentalNotices@energytransfer.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1Xx2WHkDOJUGtKN1MJkSHNoESprU1LJ2IDltpScH1RKa5WmhvXfpLrEex_EKyKDneV7fgJpVaaNgwC9pYoOjxmKnaEnHTFBfjJx-icqJs7iYWVA5A0gLaeNMZvef4_psyq5A8KfvjakjPjOV7oKbVsItzyMefuUkpxG-ow2cD8JyYk4REAO2A6ZaEIDxMVjIfbeppW3X3SMF6Zgbo8d9lg7_pmsgqdNbyqukaz-blroBZ_p6CYxKyJW_zM2nzzV4y%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.facebook.com%252FEnergyTransferFacts%252F&data=05%7C02%7CSheila.Monroe%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbd83c76c3adf41ea224508de34019b96%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639005378840772851%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jJJnxzPg9fmRKLUzJlmUnhjyKXvJOA5lLtjPA8uM3FE%3D&reserved=0
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mailto:Sheila.Monroe@tceq.texas.gov
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Christopher Thompson as the RO.
 

If the OP-1 is correct, provide a signed and dated (12/2/25) Form CRO2 to
designated Andrew Mann as RO.
 
If the Copy of Record is correct, provide a corrected Form OP-1, page 2 to
update the RO to Christopher Thompson in section VI.
 
Additionally, if the Christopher Thompson is the RO, a new OP-DEL with
Mr. Thompson’s signature is required to designate Juan Sarabia as DAR.
 
Due to our processing deadlines, please submit CRO2 or updated OP-1
and OP-DEL (if necessary) directly to me via email within 1 business day.
 
Your prompt response is appreciated!
 
Thanks,
 
Sheila Monroe
License & Permit Specialist
Air Permits Initial Review Team
 
Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail
sender.

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhosted.energytransfer.com%2Fmail_disclaimer.html&data=05%7C02%7CSheila.Monroe%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbd83c76c3adf41ea224508de34019b96%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639005378840851767%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8mCwaoyTaSA%2FKoqXggJ%2BdqKN1re8JZjxEjTjBV8ECyU%3D&reserved=0


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



  
  

    

  
 

 

      
   

      
     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

   

   

Form OP-CRO2 
Change of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) shall be notified of a new appointment or administrative 
information change (e.g., address, phone number, title) for a Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representative (DR), 
or Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) in the next submittal. This form satisfies the requirements for notification 
(a revised Certificate of Representation must also be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection agency for changes 
in the DR and ADR). After the initial submittal, if there is a change of Duly Authorized Representative (DAR) 
appointment or administrative information changes for the DAR, include a revised Form OP-DEL (Delegation of 
Responsible Official) with the next submittal to TCEQ. 

I. Identifying Information

Account No.: 

Regulated Entity Number: RN 

Customer Reference Number: CN 

Permit Number: 

Area Name: 

Company: 

II. Change Type

Action Type: 

New Appointment 

Administrative Information Change 

Contact Type (only one response accepted per form): 

Responsible Official 

Designated Representative (Acid Rain Program and/or CSAPR sources only) 

Alternate Designated Representative (Acid Rain Program and/or CSAPR sources only) 

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v1, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

MFA062J

107128977

605687474

O4870

MARTIN COUNTY GAS PLANT

ETC NORTH PERMIAN MIDSTREAM LLC



 

   
   

   

 
  

 

 
    

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Form OP-CRO2 
Change of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program 

III. Responsible Official/Designated Representative/Alternate Designated Representative Information 

Conventional Title: 

Mr. 

Mrs. 

Ms. 

Dr. 

Name (Driver’s License/STEERS): 

Title: 

Appointment Effective Date: 

Telephone Number: 

Fax Number.: 

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

Andrew Mann / ER111129

VP – Operations

432-277-0701

12/02/25

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

IV. Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness 

This certification does not extend to information, which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only. 

I, ______________________________________________________ , certify that based on 
information and belief formed Reasonable inquiry, the statement and information stated above are true, accurate, and 
complete. 

Signature: 

Signature Date: 

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v1, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Andrew Mann

12/03/2025



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

12/1/25
432-522-8916

Energy Transfer L.P.
303 Veterans Airpark Lane

Midland
Texas

79705
dlwesterndivisionenvironmentalnotices@energytransfer.com
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TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____  

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air-Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

 

I. Company Identifying Information 

A. Company Name: ETC North Permian Midstream LLC 

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN605687474 

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 11/26/2025 

II. Site Information 

A. Site Name: Martin County Gas Plant 

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN107128977 

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 AR  CO  KS  LA  NM  OK  N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 VOC  NOX  SO2  PM10  CO  Pb  HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program?  Yes  No 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction?  Yes  No 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63?  Yes  No 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:  

III. Permit Type 

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response) 

 Site Operating Permit (SOP)  Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)  General Operating Permit (GOP) 
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IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.) 

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application?  Abbreviated  Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application?  Yes  No 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined 
 SOP and Acid Rain permit?  Yes  No 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
 (Refer to the form instructions for additional information.)  Yes  No 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application?  Yes  No 

V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application?  Yes  No 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information 

RO Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

RO Full Name: Andrew Mann 

RO Title: VP – Operations  

Employer Name: Energy Transfer L.P.  

Mailing Address: 303 Veterans Airpark Lane 

City: Midland  

State: Texas  

ZIP Code: 79705 

Territory:  

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code:  

Telephone No.: 432-277-0701 

Fax No.: 

Email: dlwesterndivisionenvironmentalnotices@energytransfer.com  
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VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.) 

Technical Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: Jing Li 

Technical Contact Title: Staff Engineer  

Employer Name: ETC North Permian Midstream LLC 

Mailing Address: 1300 Main Street  

City: Houston  

State: TX  

ZIP Code: 77002 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 713-989-5214 

Fax No.: 

Email: jing.li@energytransfer.com  

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.) 

A. State Senator: Senator Kevin Sparks, District 31  

B. State Representative: Rep. Tom Craddick, District 82  

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year 
(Sept. 1 - August 31)?  Yes  No  N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322?  Yes  No 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: Spanish  
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IX. Off-Site Permit Request 
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.) 

A. Office/Facility Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

 

 

 

D. Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.: 

X. Application Area Information 

A. Area Name: Martin County Gas Plant  

B. Physical Address:  

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location: FROM I-20 EXIT TX-137 TURN NORTH AT FM 3113 TURN LEFT AT FM 829 TURN  

RIGHT GO 2.0 MILES TURN LEFT ON FM1212 GO 3.1 MILE TURN RIGHT CR 2701 SITE IS 1.0 MILE ON THE 

RIGHT 

 

D. Nearest City: Stanton  

E. State: Martin  

F. ZIP Code: 79782  
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X. Application Area Information (continued) 

G. Latitude (nearest second): 32° 9'16.44"N 

H. Longitude (nearest second): -101° 55'56.04"W 

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal?  Yes  No 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 36 

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program?  Yes  No 

L.  Affected Source Plant Code (or ORIS/Facility Code): 

XI. Public Notice 
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: Martin County Library  

B. Physical Address: 200 St Mary St 

City: Stanton  

ZIP Code: 79782 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period): 

Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: Jackie Carpenter  

Contact Mailing Address: 303 Veterans Airpark Lane   

City: Midland  

State: Texas  

ZIP Code: 79705 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code:  

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 432-522-8601 
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XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.” 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information 

DR Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 
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Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information 

ADR Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title:   

Employer Name:   

Mailing Address:   

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 
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